

327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com

#### Dear EXHIBITOR:



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

We are pleased to inform you that JP Display has been selected by the Trade Show Management as the official Service Contractor for the **2019 Society for Freshwater Science Annual Meeting** 

In order to assist you in selecting your additional decorating needs, we are enclosing our equipment and service order forms. Advance ordering helps us plan your show and service your firm more efficiently, at a lower cost to you.

Orders may be **emailed**, **faxed** or **mailed** to JP Display. Please refer to the Payment Policy sheet of this kit for payment information. All orders must be paid for in advance of delivery or the performance of services. JP Display requires a credit card authorization on file for each EXHIBITOR using JP Display services.

Please notify your company representative, who will be at the show, of our payment policy. It is also helpful for your representative to have a copy of the completed order forms, as turned into JP Display, for referenced purposes.

# TO RECEIVE DISCOUNT PRICES, ORDERS WITH FULL PAYMENT MUST BE RECEIVED BY: Monday, May 13, 2019

If you have questions regarding JP Display services, or need additional information, please call:

JP Display
Customer Service
801-523-7083
Fax: 801-523-7093
orders@jpdisplay.com

All questions regarding the convention's policies, space assignments, display limitations, and event schedule should be directed to the following:

Jordyn Jensen
Program Coordinator – Event Services
jordyn.jensen@usu.edu
Office: 435-797-7902

Wishing you a successful show....



NO PHONE ORDERS PLEASE



## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

Dear EXHIBITOR
Table of Contents2
Show Information3
Payment Policy4
Payment Authorization5
Electrical Services Order Form6
Furnishings Order Form
Carpet Order Form8
Cleaning/Vacuuming Order Form9
Accessories Order Form
Floral & Plant Décor Order Form11
Sign & Graphic Order Form12
General Labor Order Form
Material Handling Order Form (page 1 of 2)14
Material Handling Order Form (page 2 of 2)15
Advanced Warehouse Shipping Labels
Direct to Show Site Shipping Labels
Outbound Shipping Form
EXHIBITOR Designated Contractor



## **SHOW INFORMATION**



327 West Redberry Rd Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

**EMAIL**: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

FACILITY:	Salt	Palace Convention	Center- Ballroom
EXHIBITOR MOVE IN:	Sunday:	May 19, 2019	11:00 am - 6:00 pm
SHOW SCHEDULE:	Sunday: Monday: Tuesday: Wednesday: Thursday:	May 19, 2019 May 20, 2019 May 21, 2019 May 22, 2019 May 23, 2019	6:00 pm - 8:00 pm 8:00 am - 4:00 pm 8:00 am - 4:00 pm 8:00 am - 4:00 pm 8:00 am - 11:00 am
EXHIBITOR MOVE OUT:	Thursday:	May 23, 2019	11:00 am – 5:00 pm
ALL OUTBOUND FREIGHT MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE EXHIBIT HALL BY:	Thursday:	May 23, 2019	5:00 pm

#### MATERIAL HANDLING INFORMATION

**ADVANCE WAREHOUSE ADDRESS:** 

Will be accepted from April 19 - May 17, 2019

Company Name & Booth #

JP Display

31 West 7065 South (Glover Lane)

Midvale, Utah 84047

**DIRECT SHIPMENTS:** 

CAN NOT be accepted until May 19, 2019

Company Name & Booth #

JP Display c/o Salt Palace Convention Center

100 South West Temple Salt Lake City Utah 84101

Booth ID Sign will be printed as it appears on the EXHIBITOR contact list provided Utah State University

#### **EXHIBIT HALL INFORMATION**

- EXHIBIT are located in the Ballroom.
- Exhibit Hall Floor is Carpeted.
- Each 10' x 10' booth will receive the Booth Package outlined in the adjacent information.

Orders must be received with payment by May 13, 2019 to receive discount pricing.

# **EACH 10' WIDE IN-LINE BOOTH PACKAGE INCLUDES**

- 8' High Back drape— BLACK
- 3' High Side drape- BLACK
- 1-7"x44" ID Sign
- 1-6' Skirted BLACK Table
- 2-Padded Chairs
- 1-Waste basket

### PAYMENT POLICY



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

#### **PAYMENT POLICY:**

JP Display requires payment at the time of order for all services. JP Display also requires that all EXHIBITORs using JP Display provide a credit card authorization with their initial order. The credit card authorization will be used to cover all services not paid for by the initial payment and balances left unpaid at the closing of the show. This may include: labor, material handling, and other services.

#### **METHOD OF PAYMENT:**

JP Display accepts Check, Visa, MasterCard, American Express, and Discover card. Payment in full is required prior to completion of move in.

#### THIRD PARTY BILLING:

JP Display will accommodate requests for third party billing, however, the responsibility for all payments is the responsibility of the EXHIBITOR, JP Display reserves the right to contract collection action against the EXHIBITOR if the designated third party does not meet the payment requirements (To designate an authorized third party billing agent see the payment calculation form).

#### **ADJUSTMENTS AND CANCELLATIONS:**

Due to expenses incurred by JP Display in providing certain services, some items and services are subject to cancellation/re-stocking fees. More information is available on the individual order form. Questions and adjustments for charges outlined on the invoice must be addressed within seven (7) days from receipt of the invoice or the amount is final.

#### **ADVANCE PAYMENT DISCOUNT PRICE:**

JP Display can provide faster, more efficient service to EXHIBITORs who place orders early. For this reason we offer a discount rate to those who place orders prior to the stated deadline. Full payment must be received with your order if you wish to receive this discount. Orders charged to JP Display accounts do not qualify for discount rates. All orders placed after the order deadline and at the show will be charged regular prices.

All orders cancelled at show site will be charged at 50% of the original price. All orders cancelled after delivery will be charged at full price.

A service charge of \$20.00 will be assessed to individuals or companies for return checks.

Failure to pay within the terms of this Payment Policy will cause service charges to be assessed on all unpaid balances. The service charge rate is 1.5% per month or 18% per annum. In the event of default the customer agrees to pay all costs of collection, including attorney fees and court costs.



# Display PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION

327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com





Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

COMPANY Nam	16							Boo	oth #					
Address				C	City			Sta	ite		Zip	1		
Contact Name					1	Phone	#				Fax #			
Email														
Authorized Sig	ınature								Auth	orized	Contac	t ( Plea	ase Prir	nt)
			Cred	dit Ca	rd Cha	rge A	Autho	rizatio	ons					
ACCOUNT NUMBER														
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								MONTH		PIRATION	N DA	ΓĖ *** YEAR	-
☐ VISA ☐	] MASTERCA	ARD ∐ A	MERICA	N EXF	PRESS	Ш	DISCO	VER	WONTE	1			IEAK	
*** CREDIT C	ARD SECU	RITY COD	E ( Last	three	digits	on ba	ck of C	redit	Card)	***				
Cardholder's b	illing addres	s (if differe	nt from a	above)	City			State	<u> </u>		Zip		1	
х														
Cardholder's S	Signature						Cardho	older's	Name (	(Please	Print)			
Please comple choose to pay I file with JP Dis accounts incurre	by credit car <b>splay.</b> For yo	rd, check o our conven	r mone; ience, v	y order we will	; howe	ver, <b>w</b> s auth	<b>requ</b> orizatio	uire yo	our cre charge y	e <b>dit ca</b> your cr	rd auth edit ca	oriza	tion to	be on
UMMARY	OF ORDE	ERS PLEA	SE RETI	JRN ON	LY FORI	NS WIT	H ORDE	RS AN	D PAYM	ENT AU	THORIZ	ATION	PAGE.T	HANKYOU
Electrical														
Furniture														
Carpet														
Cleaning														
Accessories	· · · · · ·													
Labor														
Material Ha	_													
	SUB T	TOTAL												_
	Please	e add 7.25	5% Utal	h Sale	s Tax	• • •								
FULL PAYM	ENT IN U.S	S. FUNDS								*T	OTAL	. <u> </u>		

• Advance pricing applies only to orders received with full payment prior to the deadline date.

## ELECTRICAL SERVICES ORDER FORM



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

Return Order Form and Payment to: JP Display

When ordering electrical power please check the UL Rating Plate on each electrical item to be used in the booth. Round up the wattage or amperage to the nearest usage description listed below. The electrical usage <u>CAN NOT EXCEED</u> the maximum power ordered. Exhibitor agrees to all terms and conditions contained on this form. Contract will be considered executed upon receipt of signed document and payment. No orders can be serviced without receipt of payment. Cancellation policy: 50% refund applies to orders less than 20amps 120 volts cancelled from move-in through show opening. No refund is available after the show has opened.

VOILO OC	incelled from move-in unrough show opening. No	olaria io av	anabio arto	i tilo ollow i	iao openea	•		
QTY	ELECTRICAL OUTLETS	120 VOLT PRE- ORDER	120 VOLT FLOOR ORDER	208 VOLT SINGLE PHASE PRE- ORDER	208 VOLT SINGLE PHASE FLOOR ORDER	208 VOLT THREE PHASE PRE- ORDER	208 VOLT THREE PHASE FLOOR ORDER	TOTALS
	500 WATTS OR 5 AMPS	90.00	120.00					
	1000 WATTS OR 10 AMPS	118.00	148.00					
	1500 WATTS OR 15 AMPS	149.00	179.00	216.00	264.00	273.00	353.00	
	2000 WATTS OR 20 AMPS	164.00	194.00	227.00	291.00	302.00	452.00	
	208 VOLT 30 40 50 AMPS			330.00	385.00	455.00	505.00	
	208 VOLT 60 100 AMPS			545.00	595.00	860.00	910.00	
	208 VOLT 200 AMPS OR LESS (TRANSFORMER REQUIRED)			705.00	755.00	1220.00	1270.00	
	208 VOLT 400 AMPS (TRANSFORMER REQUIRED)					2160.00	2260.00	

#### **ELECTRICAL LABOR**

All electrical in Island booths will be adjusted to a 1 hour minimum electrical labor.

ELECTRICAL LABOR IS REQUIRED on all motor and machine hookups which require more than 20 amps 120 volts. Any wiring under carpet and on the floor in traffic areas must be installed by JP Display's electrical staff. A minimum of 1 hour for installation (connect) and ½ hour removal (disconnect) will be charged to the electrical order. The Overtime rate applies to all work performed before 8:00 am and/or after 5:00 pm and all day Saturday, Sunday and Holidays.

QTY	OPTIONAL EQUIPEMENT (POWER NOT INCLUDED)	PRE- ORDER	FLOOR ORDER	TOTALS
	50 WATT HALOGEN ARM LIGHT	88.00	132.00	
	25' EXTENSION CORD MULTI OUTLET STRIP	20.00	25.00	
	TRANSFORMER – 105/150 KVA (REQUIRED FOR 208V POWER OVER 100 AMP)	700.00	1000.00	
	TRANSFORMER – 300 KVA (REQUIRED FOR 208V POWER FOR 400 AMP)	1100.00	1400.00	
	5 WIRE CABLE SET – CAM TO CAM – PER FOOT	6.00	10.00	

For Outlets requiring 24 Hour service, the Price is DOUBLE THE RATE of the outlet ordered. For Dedicated Circuits, the Price is DOUBLE THE RATE of the outlet ordered. JP Display may not be held responsible for damage or loss of equipment, software, or revenues due to power failure or voltage fluctuations beyond our control or due to temporary conditions or loose connections. For your protection, you should install surge/ over-under voltage protections on all electronic devices, computers and other voltage sensitive equipment as is considered necessary.

COMPANY NAME	Воотн#	PAGE TOTAL
		\$

## CARPET ORDER FORM



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

MINIMUM ORDER-100 Square Feet

PLUSH BOOTH CARPET

**Includes Visqueen** 

Price is per square foot

MINIMUM ORDER-

Return Order Form and Payment to: JP Display

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

PRE-ORDER **TOTAL QUANTITY** FLOOR **BOOTH CARPET O**RDER 9' x 10' 90.00 108.00 check color box below 9' x 20' 169.00 216.00 check color box below 9' x 30' 248.00 322.00 check color box below 9' x 40' 412.00 328.00 check **color** box below 9' x 50' 400.00 508.00 check **color** box below **CUSTOM BOOTH CARPET** TOTAL SIZE Pre-Order FLOOR **O**RDER Price is per square foot

\$2.00

per sq. ft.

PRE-ORDER

\$3.50

\$2.50

per sq. ft

**FLOOR** 

**O**RDER

100 Square Feet		per sq. ft.	N/A	
*AVAILABLE COLORS:*				PLUM
	GRAY □ R	ED  FORES	SI GREEN 🗆	ORANGE
CARPET PADDING		\$0.80	\$1.20	
100 Square Foot MINIMUM		per sq. ft.	per sq. ft.	
VISQUEEN		\$0.50	\$1.00	
100 Square Foot MINIMUM		per sq. ft.	per sq. ft.	
COMPANY NAME		Воотн#	PAGE TO	OTAL
= = · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		= = =		<del>-</del>

SIZE

**TOTAL** 

## **CLEANING ORDER FORM**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019

**Salt Palace Convention Center** 

TO ENSURE YOUR BOOTH IS SHOW READY, SPECIFY YOUR REQUIREMENTS BELOW. PLEASE CALL US IF YOU HAVE SPECIAL NEEDS. JP DISPLAY IS THE EXCLUSIVE CLEANING CONTRACTOR FOR YOUR SHOW AND WILL HANDLE ALL CLEANING SERVICES ON THE EXHIBIT FLOOR.

The cost of vacuuming will be invoiced on the total square feet of your booth with a 100 square foot minimum for ONE TIME Vacuuming service.

Return Order Form and	d Payment to: JP Displa	У				_
Vacuuming DAII	LY:					
BOOTH SIZE	Square Feet		Rate \$0.20	)	# Of Days	TOTAL
9' x 10'	90	5	\$18.00 Per D	ay		
9' x 20'	180	(	\$36.00 Per D	ay		
9' x 30'	270	(	\$54.00 Per D	ay		
9' x 40'	360	Ç	\$72.00 Per D	ay		
9' x 50'	450	(	\$90.00 Per D	ay		
Vacuuming ONE	TIME ONLY:					
	OR TO SHOW OPENING: NE TIME VACUUM SERVIC		ECK BOX: DATE:			_ CHECK BOX: □
BOOTH SIZE	(minimum of 100 square feet) Square Feet		Rat	e \$0.20	1	TOTAL:
Porter Service:	JP Display will remove tra	sh fr	om waste ba	skets at	regular interv	als during show hours.
1	DAY				\$34.	00
SHOW	DURATION				\$87.	00
PORTE	R SERVICE NEEDED, CH	HECK	K BOX:	<b>1</b> 0	DAY 🗖 SHO	OW DURATION
	ON OF PORTER SERVIC	CE				TOTAL:
CANCELLATION POLICY	:					
	east 24 hours in advance wil ce desk. JP Display will be u					nt. Please bring any discrepancies the show.
COMPANY NAME				Воот	H #	PAGE TOTAL
						\$

## **FURNISHINGS ORDER FORM**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	61.00	79.00	
	71.00	92.00	
	86.00	112.00	
QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	72.00	85.00	
	82.00	98.00	
	97.00	120.00	
QUANTITY			TOTAL
Orange 🗇 F	Plum _	J Yellow 🗇 Teal	☐ Burgundy
QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	27.00	35.00	
	37.00	48.00	
	41.00	53.00	
QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	32.00	) 41.00	
	42.00	54.00	
	47.00	60.00	
QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	40.00	52.00	
	45.00	57.00	
	50.00	62.00	
QUANTITY	PRE-OR	DER FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
	37.00	) 44.00	
	47.00	58.00	
_	05.04	10.00	
	35.00	40.00	
		300TH#	PAGE TOTAL
	QUANTITY  D' White Orange D' F QUANTITY  QUANTITY  QUANTITY	71.00 86.00 QUANTITY PRE-ORI 72.00 82.00 97.00 QUANTITY PRE-ORI 28.00 33.00    J White	71.00   92.00     86.00   112.00     QUANTITY   PRE-ORDER   FLOOR ORDER     72.00   85.00     82.00   98.00     97.00   120.00     QUANTITY   PRE-ORDER   FLOOR ORDER     28.00   36.00     33.00   43.00

# **ACCESSORIES ORDER FORM**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Return Order Form and Payment to: JP	<u>Display</u>			
ACCESSORIES- Description	QUANTITY	Pre-Order	FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
WASTE BASKET		10.00	15.00	
EASEL-Tripod Aluminum		16.00	20.00	
GARMENT RACK –				
☐ 2-Arm Waterfall		95.00	108.00	
☐ 2-Arm Straight Arm				
COAT RACK		43.00	55.00	
GLASS SHOWCASE				
☐ 4' W x 38" H x 20" ☐		295.00	N/A	
☐ 5' W x 38" H x 20" D	)			
TACKBOARD 4' X 8'		95.00	118.00	
PEGBOARD 4' X 8'		95.00	118.00	
LITERATURE RACKS – Z Style		65.00	85.00	
2 BLACK STANCHIONS With 7' Black Tape		61.00	80.00	
BAKERS RACK – 3 Tier		50.00	75.00	
Double Face Tape- Per Roll		20.00 per roll	24.00 per roll	
Clear Tape- Per Roll		10.00 per roll	13.00 per roll	
Duct Tape- Per Roll		12.00 per roll	15.00 per roll	
SPECIALTY FURNITURE		CALL FOR ORDER FORMS	10100 рол тош	
SPECIAL DISPLAY RACKS		CALL FOR ORDER FORMS		
MISCELLANOUS	QUANTITY	Pre-Order	FLOOR ORDER	
UPRIGHT POLE W/BASE 3'  ☐ 8'  ☐ 12'  ☐		6.25	7.25	
EXTENDABLE CROSS BAR		6.25	7.25	
DRAPERY BACKGROUND	QUANTITY	Pre-Order	FLOOR ORDER	
3' HIGH DRAPE (select color below)	ft. X	5.00 per ft.	6.50 per ft.	
8' HIGH DRAPE (select color below)	ft. X	•	14.00 per ft.	
*AVAILABLE COLORS:*	<b>7</b> White <b>□</b> Silver Green <b>□</b> Kelly (		¶Red <b>□</b> Orange <b>□</b> Bu	rgundy <b></b> Plum
	<b>y</b> .		Page T	OTAL
COMPANY NAME E	300TH #		\$	
			Ψ	

# FLORAL & PLANT DÉCOR ORDER FORM



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



QUANTITY	PRE-ORDER  75.00  100.00  PRE-ORDER  40.00  40.00  50.00  60.00  70.00  120.00	FLOOR ORDER  80.00  85.00  FLOOR ORDER  50.00  60.00  70.00  80.00	TOTAL
QUANTITY	100.00  PRE-ORDER  40.00  40.00  50.00  60.00  70.00	### St.00    FLOOR	TOTAL
QUANTITY	40.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00	FLOOR ORDER 50.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00	TOTAL
QUANTITY	40.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00	50.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00	TOTAL
QUANTITY	40.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00	50.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00	TOTAL
QUANTITY	40.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00	50.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00	TOTAL
	40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00	50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00	
	50.00 60.00 70.00	60.00 70.00 80.00	
	60.00 70.00	70.00 80.00	
	70.00	80.00	
	120.00	450.00	
		150.00	
	150.00	180.00	
	50.00	60.00	
] WHITE	] BEIGE		
			y discrepancie
able to adjust inve			
	<b>D</b> 00111#		
			Il be charged at 100% of the original amount. Please bring an able to adjust invoices after the close of the show.    BOOTH #   PAGE TOTAL

# **SIGN & GRAPHIC ORDER FORM**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



All Signs and Graphics are digitall produced on white 1/4" foam core. I listed is for a single-sided sign to text/copy and supplied high resolutiogo.  Please specific background and copy	Pricing Vinyl ~ include LO ution Please conta	NS & BANNERS AV Cling ~ Backlit ~ PC GO REPRODUCTION act us at orders@jpd	OP Display ~ Lamina I ~ GRAPHIC DESIG	ation ~ GN
SIGN SERVICE	QUANTITY	Pre-Order	FLOOR ORDER	TOTAL
7" X 11" Sign		25.00	40.00	
7" X 44" Sign		30.00	45.00	
14" X 22" Sign		40.00	55.00	
22" X 28" Sign		50.00	65.00	
28" x 44" Sign	_	75.00	90.00	
☐ Easel Back ☐ Loose Arrow Colo	R:	5.00	7.50	
Please select one color only				
☐ White ☐ Gray White will be provided if no color is in COPY COLOR: ☐ White ☐ Gray Black will be provided if no color is in POSITION DIRECTION:  Vertical will be provided if not indicate	dicated.    Black   Blue   dicated.    HORIZONT	Green	Yellow □ Orange [ Yellow □ Orange [	Other Other
White   Gray White will be provided if no color is in COPY COLOR:   White   Gray Black will be provided if no color is in POSITION DIRECTION:  Vertical will be provided if not indicate COMPLETE COPY: or   Attack PRINT TEXT OR COPY SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:  ANCELLATION POLICY: ervices not cancelled at least 72 hours in	Black Blue HORIZONT HORIZONT Street.	Green Red Y	Yellow ☐ Orange [	Other
White will be provided if no color is in COPY COLOR:  White Gray Black will be provided if no color is in POSITION DIRECTION:  Wertical will be provided if not indicate	Black Blue HORIZONT HORIZONT Street.	Green Red Y	Yellow ☐ Orange [	Other

## **GENERAL LABOR ORDER FORM**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com

**LABOR RATES** 





Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

LABOR FOR INSTALL / DISMANTL	E
------------------------------	---

General Display Labor is for all installation and dismantling of exhibits, including signs and floor covering installation.

STRAIGHT TIME: 8:00am to 5:00pm Monday - Friday \$48 PER HOUR (1 HOUR MINIMUM CHARGE PER USE) Labor thereafter is charged in half (½) hour increments.  OVERTIME: Hours prior to 8:00am and after 5:00pm All day Saturday, Sunday and Holidays \$72 PER HOUR (1 HOUR MINIMUM CHARGE PER USE) Labor thereafter is charged in half (½) hour increments.  JP Display SUPERVISION REQUIRED: ADDITIONAL 25% OF TOTAL CHARGE (\$100.00 MINIMUM CHARGE)  PRICES ARE FOR EACH INSTALLATION AND EACH DISMANTLE, NOT THE TOTAL TIME.							
	LEASE COMPLETE THE INFO	RMATION BELOW FO	R EACI	H DAY YOU	WILL REQUIRE I	/D LA	BOR SERVICE:
<u>IN</u>	<u>ISTALLATION</u>						
Ļ	DAY / DATE	# OF LABORERS	STA	RT TIME	STOP TIME		TOTAL HOURS
-							
L							
D	<u>ISMANTLE</u>						
-	DAY / DATE	# OF LABORERS	STA	RT TIME	STOP TIME		TOTAL HOURS
ļ							
SUPERVISORS NAME AND CELL # SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS							
С	COMPANY NAME BOOTH# PAGE TOTAL						
	\$						

## MATERIAL HANDLING ORDER FORM



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

#### **ADVANCE WAREHOUSE ADDRESS:**

Will be accepted from April 19 - May 17, 2019

Company Name & Booth # JP Display 31 West 7065 South (Glover Lane) Midvale, Utah 84047

#### **DIRECT SHIPMENTS:**

CAN NOT be accepted until May 19, 2019

Company Name & Booth #
JP Display c/o Salt Palace Convention Center
100 South West Temple
Salt Lake City Utah 84101

# Determine your material handling cost and add the estimated cost to the Payment Authorization page. To assist you in preparing this form, please read the material handling information below:

MATERIAL HANDLING - Crated, boxed or skidded materials will be received at the warehouse up to 30 days in advance of the first move in date. All materials will be delivered to respective booths. Empty containers will be removed and stored until the end of the show as per Fire Marshal requirements. At the close of the show containers will be returned to the original booth. When materials are prepared for outbound shipping, please turn in the outbound Bill of Lading(s) to the JP Display Service Desk. JP Display will load materials on specified carrier as indicated on returned and completed outbound Bill of Lading(s). In the event your carrier does not show, JP Display reserves the right to force shipment(s) outbound with our official Show Carrier.

ADVANCED SHIPMENTS TO JP DISPLAY WAREHOUSE						
CRATED AND/OR SKIDDED FLOOR LOAD SHIPMENTS	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL			
Shipments that can be unloaded at the dock with no additional handling required. Each shipment received is charged separately. Cumulative weights are not allowed on minimums. Prices apply to shipments that meet the deadline only. See the "Delivery Deadline" below.	\$96.00	\$48.00				
CRATED SHIPMENTS REQUIRING SPECIAL HANDLING	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL			
Shipments that are loaded by cubic space and/or packed in a manner that requires additional handling such as ground and side door unloading. Shipments without documentation, such as FedEx, UPS, and other air or express couriers are considered Special Handling due of extensive documentation of separate tracking numbers for each piece received. Cumulative weights not allowed. Prices apply to shipments that meet the deadline only. See "Delivery Deadline" below.	\$110.00	\$55.00				
DIRECT SHIPMENTS TO SHOW SITE (materials will	NOT be accepted at sho	w site until first mo	ve in date)			
CRATED AND/OR SKIDDED FLOOR LOAD SHIPMENTS	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL			
Define above in Advance Shipment.	\$82.00	\$41.00				
CRATED SHIPMENTS REQUIRING SPECIAL HANDLING	MIMINUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL			
Define above in Advance Shipment.	\$100.00	\$50.00				
UNCRATED, LOOSE AND SHIPMENTS REQUIRING SPECIAL HANDLING						
Shipments that require special handling, uncrated items, unboxed items, or machinery/heavy equipment. The same pricing	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL			
conditions apply that are listed above for the other Material Handling Services.	\$110.00	\$55.00				

Page 1 & 2 MATERIAL HANDLING ORDER FORM

## MATERIAL HANDLING ORDER FORM



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

#### **ADVANCE WAREHOUSE ADDRESS:**

Will be accepted from April 19 - May 17, 2019

Company Name & Booth #
JP Display
31 West 7065 South (Glover Lane)
Midvale, Utah 84047

#### **DIRECT SHIPMENTS:**

CAN NOT be accepted until May 19, 2019

Company Name & Booth #
JP Display c/o Salt Palace Convention Center
100 South West Temple
Salt Lake City Utah 84101

Determine your material handling cost and add the estimated cost to the Payment Authorization page.

To assist you in preparing this form, please read the material handling information on prior page:

To assist you in preparing this form, please read	the material namaning i	mormation on p	nor page.
SMALL PACKAGE			
Small Package freight received at the warehouse and direct to show site with a total shipment weight under 50 lbs. will be	FIRST SMALL PACKAGE	EACH ADDTL. PACKAGE	EST. TOTAL
charged the following rates. Prices apply to shipments that meet the deadline only. See the "Delivery Deadline" below.	\$35.00	\$5.00	
DELIVERY DEADLINES			
Freight not received at the warehouse five (5) business days prior to the first day of Exhibitor move-in, and any shipments received	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL
after the show has opened, will be subject to the following additional charges.	\$24.00	\$12.00	
OUTBOUND MATERIAL HANDLING ONLY			
Freight handled only at the close of the show, Material Handling	MINIMUM CHARGE UP TO 200 LBS	PER 100 LBS	EST. TOTAL
fees include taking materials to the dock and load on designated carrier.	\$50.00	\$25.00	
MATERIAL HANDLING COST CALCULATION FORM	JLA		
Advanced or Direct to Show Site Material Handling (CWT n	neans PER 100 pound) (Pricing o	utlined above in <b>PER 10</b>	00 LBS column)
Weight of Shipment (round up to the nearest 100 lbs.)	LBS = CWTs X	\$	= \$
Small Package	LB MINIMUM CHARGE		
Small Package First Package \$ 35.00 + \$5.00 for EACH Additional	Packages ————	<b></b>	= \$
Outbound Material Handling ONLY			
Weight of Shipment (round up to the nearest 100 lbs.)	BS = CWTs X	\$25.00	= \$
OR <u>200</u>	LB MINIMUM CHARGE		= \$
COMPANY NAME	Воотн#	PAGE TO	TAL
		\$	

Page 2 & 2 MATERIAL HANDLING ORDER FORM







## **RUSH – DO NOT DELAY!**

Company	
Booth No.:	

# JP DISPLAY 31 West 7065 So (Glover Lane) Midvale, Utah 84047

No. \_\_\_\_\_of\_\_\_pcs (Example 1 of 10)

# **ADVANCED JP WAREHOUSE**



# JP DISPLAY 31 West 7065 So (Glover Lane) Midvale, Utah 84047

No.	of	pcs
	(Example 1 of 10)	

# **ADVANCED JP WAREHOUSE**







## **RUSH – DO NOT DELAY!**

Company	
Booth No.:	_

# JP DISPLAY c/o SALT PALACE CONVENTION CENTER **100 SOUTH WEST TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84101**

\_\_\_\_of\_\_\_ (Example 1 of 10)

# **DIRECT TO SHOW SITE to Arrive MAY 19, 2019**



# JP DISPLAY c/o SALT PALACE CONVENTION CENTER **100 SOUTH WEST TEMPLE SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84101**

No.	of	pcs.
	(Example 1 of 10)	

**DIRECT TO SHOW SITE TO ARRIVE MAY 19, 2019** 

## OUTBOUND SHIPPING INSTRUCTIONS FORM

PRE -PRINTED OUTBOUND LABELS

327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020

TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

Display

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

#### **Return Order Form and Payment to: JP Display**

OUTBOUND SHIPMENTS WILL REQUIRE A BILL OF LADING TO RELEASE THE SHIPMENTS TO THE DESIGNATED CARRIERS. JP DISPLAY WILL BE PLEASED TO PREPARE THESE FORMS FOR YOU IN ADVANCE AND WILL DELIVER THEM TO YOUR BOOTH AT SHOW SITE TO REVIEW AND SIGN.

PLEASE TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THIS SERVICE AND COMPLETE AND RETURN THIS FORM.

ALL ARRANGEMENTS FOR OUTBOUND TRANSPORATION OF SHIPMENTS IS THE <u>RESPONSIBILITY OF THE EXHIBITOR</u>
IF NOT USING YRC THE PREFERRED CARRIER.

OU	JTBOUND SHIPP	ING ADDRESS	:	
SHIP TO: COMPANY NAME:				
ADDRESS:				
CITY:			ZIP	
TELEPHONE:	ATTN:			
PLEASE PRE-PRINT	OUTBO	DUND SHIF	PPING LABELS	
QUAN <b>METH</b>	NTITY OD OF SHIPMEN	IT INSTRUCTIO	DNS:	
PLEASE CHECK DESIRED METHOD OF SHIPMI  STANDARD GROUND - PREFERR  STANDARD GROUND - OTHER COMMO  CARRIE  VAN LINE CAR  DEFERRED:3-4 BUSINESS DAYS -OTHER CAR  DEFFERRED:3-4 BUSINESS DAYS -OTHER CAR  CAR  NEXT DAY DELIVERY CAR  OTHER CAR  CAR	RED CARRIER ON CARRIER ER NAME RIER NAME RRED CARRIER RRIER RRIER RRIER NAME RRIER NAME	SHIPMENTS APLEASE RETUBILL OF LADIN VERIFY THE FINANCE IS SHIPMENTS VERTURNED EXPENSE. SHIPPING LADIR CARRIEFT THE EXHIBIT ALL ARRATRANSPOLEMENTS APPROVED TO THE STANSPOLEMENTS AND TRANSPOLEMENTS ALL ARRATRANSPOLEMENTS ALL ARRATR	HAVE COMPLETED PACKING YOUR AND THEY ARE READY TO BE PICKED UP JRN THE COMPLETED OUTBOUND SHIPPING IG TO THE JP EXHIBITOR SERVICE DESK.  PIECE COUNT, ANTICIPATED WEIGHT AND A SON THE BILL OF LADING FORM.  WITHOUT PAPERWORK TURNED IN WILL BE TO OUR WAREHOUSE AT EXHIBITOR'S ABELS FOR UPS, FED EX AND OTHER R SHIPMENTS MUST BE PROVIDED BY TOR.  NGEMENTS FOR OUTBOUND RATION OF SHIPMENTS IS THE IBILITY OF THE EXHIBITOR.	
COMPANY CONTACT & CELL NUMBER:				
COMPANY NAME		E	Воотн#	

## **EXHIBITOR DESIGNATED CONTRACTOR**



327 West Redberry Road Draper, Utah 84020 TELEPHONE: 801-523-7083

FAX: 801-523-7093

EMAIL: orders@jpdisplay.com

www.jpdisplay.com



Society for Freshwater Science May 19 - 23, 2019 Salt Palace Convention Center

<b>Return Order Forms and Pay</b>	ment to: JP Display				
EXHIBITOR Name		Date		Booth#	
Street Address		City	ty State Zip		
Phone #	Fax#	Email			
Ordered by		Signature			
Contractor name		Authorized Representative			
Street Address		City	State	Zip	
Phone #	Fax#	Email			
Show Site Representative(If Different Than Above)					

Rules and Regulations for EXHIBITOR Designated Contractor

An EXHIBITOR/EXHIBITOR Designated Contractor (EDC) is any company other than JP Display, the Official Service Contractor, which an EXHIBITOR may wish to use inside the exhibit hall before, during, or after the show.

Usually, an EDC is contracted to set or supervise the setting of an EXHIBITOR's display. An EDC *May Not* perform any of the following functions: Drayage / Material Handing, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Booth Cleaning, Booth Security, Floral, Telephone, Food & Beverage Service, and Draping and Decorator Labor. However, an EDC may be contracted to supervise the procurement of the item listed above.

An EDC must provide the following to JP Display, no later than 30 days prior to EXHIBITOR move-in. Requests received later than 30 days prior to EXHIBITOR move in will be denied.

- 1. The above form must be filled out completely and returned to JP Display.
- 2. EDC must furnish current certificates of insurance naming JP Display as additional insured for both liability and workers compensation. Liability coverage must be at least \$2,000,000 aggregate and 1,000,000 each occurrence. Workers compensation coverage must be at least \$1,000,000 aggregate and 500,000 each occurrence. Failure to provide proper insurance documentation will result in EDC being barred from the exhibit hall.
- 3. EDC must provide payment in full for all services ordered from JP Display (Please see Payment Policy Sheet for more Information). The EXHIBITOR is ultimately responsible for any charges incurred by its EDC. Any unpaid charges incurred by an EDC will be collected from the responsible EXHIBITOR prior to the close of the show.
- 4. EDC must confine its activities to the exhibit space of the contracting EXHIBITOR. No storage areas, service desks, or work facilities will be allowed.
- 5. EDC may not solicit business on the exhibit floor.
- 6. Exhibit hall, service, storage areas, and loading docks are under the control of the Official Service Contractor (JP Display) and all activities must be coordinated through JP display.
- 7. JP display accepts no responsibility for damage to any EXHIBITOR material under the control of the EDC or to material that has been left in public areas such as aisle ways, loading docks, storage or work areas, or hallways.
- 8. EDC employees must identify themselves to JP Display personnel and wear appropriate identification badges at all times. Temporary identification badges will be available from the JP Display service desk if necessary.
- 9. EDC and its employees will conduct themselves within the governing show rules as established by the show management or association. Such rules may include rules governing the appearance and conduct of workers and during what hours work may be performed. Please check with show management to verify the details of such rules.